UTILITIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING
Tuesday, June 25, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.

Los Osos Community Services District Office
2122 9% Street, Suite 106, Los Osos, CA

COMMITTEE MEMBERS STAFF

Chuck Cesena, Chairperson Renee Osborne, General Manager

Matthew Fourcroy, Vice Chairperson Jose Acosta, Utility Systems Manager

James Bishop, Member Ann Kudart, Administrative Services Manager
Jan Harper, Member

Leonard Moothart, Member

Ron Munds, Member

Eric Silva, Member

AGENDA

1. Opening at 5:30 p.m.
Call to Order, Flag Salute, Roll Call

2.  Approve UAC Meeting Minutes of May 15, 2019
(Recommend Committee Approval)
Presented By: Administrative Services Manager Kudart

3. Basin Management Committee June 19, 2019 Meeting Update
(Updates Only)
Presented By: Chairperson Cesena

4. Utilities Department Updates
(Updates Only)
Presented By: Utility Systems Manager Acosta
5. Review of Board Item Regarding Modification to District Code Title 2, Section 2.01.20
(Review, Discussion, and Recommendations to the Board)
Presented By: Utility Systems Manager Acosta

6. Public Comments on items NOT on this Agenda: At this time, the public may comment on items not
on this agenda. Each commenter is limited to 3 minutes and shall address the Chairperson.

7. Schedule Next UAC Meeting — The next UAC Meeting will be held Wednesday, July 17, 2019 at 5:30
p.m. unless otherwise noted.

8. Closing Comments by UAC Committee Members

9. Adjournment




ITEM 2

APPROVE UAC MEETING MINUTES OF
MAY 15, 2019




Los Osos Community Services District
DRAFT Minutes of the Utilities Advisory Committee Meeting
May 15, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the District Office

1.

Call to Order, Flag Salute
and Roll Call

Chairperson Cesena called the meeting to order at 540 p.m. and
led the flag salute.

Roll Call:

James Bishop, Committee Member — Present
Jan Harper, Committee Member — Absent
Leonard Moothart, Committee Member — Present
Ron Munds, Committee Member — Present
Eric Silva, Committee Member ~ Present
Matthew Fourcroy, Vice Chairperson — Present
Chuck Cesena, Chairperson — Present

Staff:

Renee Osborne, General Manager
Jose Acosta, Utility Systems Manager
Ann Kudart, Administrative Services M

2,

Approve UAC Minutes of
April 17, 2019

Chairperson Cesena presented th
“well” be added after “South Bay”
paragraph 2 should read “June” not*,

s for approval and asked'tt
h

ymmittee did not approve
d it was on this agenda.

Public Comment - Jeff Edwards comment
the Water Conservati

Administrative Services
discussed and the reco
at their next meeting as stz
minutes.

d. that the committee
em be brought back

e a motion to approve the minutes
. The motion was seconded by
ed unanimously.

Action — Amend and file
pproved minutes.

3. Basin Management
Committee May 15, 20
Meeting Update

1at the budget was discussed, that Mr. Miller is leaving as BMC
ector; that the GSWC well is both a monitoring well and a
and bore hole leakage shows nitrates. Chairperson Cesena
water levels in both upper and lower aquifers have risen since
s a good sign but concerns regarding the Pasadena lower
nitoring well seeing increased saltwater.

Comment - Jeff Edwards commented on the cannabis being
cultivated is by a dryland farmer and opposed treated effluent going to
dryland farmers no matier what they're growing; that we are using
approximately 70% of our sustainable yield, and, that the majority of
attendees at BMC meetings are being paid.

Committee Member Munds responded that cannabis cultivation is not an
ag product.

Richard Margetson commented on retrofits.

Action - No action.

4, Utilities Department
Update

Utility Systems Manager Acosta reported that the Bayridge Estates Septic
Tanks are currently being pumped out, no issues by contractors, staff is
collection estimates for abandoning the tanks; that the 2018 Consumer
Confidence Report has been completed and will be mailed to District water

Action — No action.




May 15, 2019
DRAFT Utilities Advisory Committee (UAC) Minutes
Page 2 of 3

3. Utilities Department
Update
{continued)

customers within the next two billing cycles; and, Alpha Fire and Security will
be installing sprinklers at the 8 Street water yard building.

Public Comment ~ Richard Margetson commented on the format of the
Consumer Confidence Report.

Jeff Edwards inquired as to the cost at this time for the 8" Street project. Mr.
Acosta responded that with the estimates coming in $170,000 to $180,000.

5. Discussion Regarding
Water Conservation Rebate
Program

rebate amounts are based on price range of items
GSWC and County rebate programs; and discus

Richard Margetson clarified that the Col
toilets, inquired as to th i

nservation Reserves to establish the
for 2019/2020, and to provide staff direction to engage
and Golden State Water Company on a consolidated
he motion was seconded by Committee Member
proved unanimously.

Action - The Committee
recommended that the
Board implement and
approve the rebate
program and items as
discussed by the
Committee, to allocate
$10,000 from Water
Conservation Reserves

| to establish the rebate

rogram for 2019/2020,
nd, to provide direction
to staff to engage with
the County and Golden
State Water Company
on a consolidated rebate
program,

6. Discussion Rega
LOCSD Water Shor
Contingency Plan (WS

s Manager Acosta provided a brief summary of the report as
the agenda packet reporting that previous UAC input and
ions had been made; that the section regarding not awarding
nt credits was removed as recommended by the Water Rate
that the Water Rate Group also reviewed Title 2 pertaining to
for fixing water leaks and had no recommended policy changes.

Public Comment — Jeff Edwards commented that, by definition, we should
be going from Stage il to Stage II; and, that the plan has no application for
this District and that we should get rid of it.

Richard Margetson commented on the need to change “will” to “may” in the
last line of the second bullet point in Stage il Prohibitions.

Utility Systems Manager Acosta requested Committee feedback regarding
the removal of leak credits from Title 2 reporting that leak credits are only for
service line breaks which is defined as the line between the meter and the
home and not inside leaks or irrigation; that a list of service line breaks for
the past five years including the bill amount and the amount if retroactively
credited.

Action - The Committee
recommended that the
Board approve the
District Water Shortage
Contingency Plan as
amended.

Action - The Committee
recommended that the
Board direct staff to
retroactively award leak
credits to February 189,
2015.

The Committee
requested that Title 2 be
brought back for further
review.




May 15, 2019
DRAFT Utilities Advisory Committee (UAC) Minutes
Page 3 of 3

6. Discussion Regarding

the LOCSD Water Shortage

Contingency Plan (WSCP)
(continued)

Public Comment — Richard Margetson commented on the total leak
adjustment credit formula.

Committee Member Munds moved that staff prepare the Water
Shortage Contingency Plan for presentation to the Board for their
approval. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Bishop
and approved unanimously.

Committee Member Bishop moved that the Board dir
retroactively award leak credits to February 19, 201
seconded by Committee Member Silva and approve

7. Review of Fiscal Year
2019/20 Draft Water and
Drainage Budgets

with the agenda packet with recommended cha
500 budget does not reflect a water rate increa;

budgets but hadn’t been completed
was never spent from the reserve

reserves to accomplish everything wh
were built up was due to the District p along the way.

cing the word “cover”
Richard Marget§on report

taking the
have only

nded that the summary be changed
fiscal year to the next fiscal year

the recommendations by Chairperson Cesena.
mittee Member Munds and carried unanimously.

Action: The Committee
recommended that staff
modify the budget as
discussed with
modifications to the
summary and that staff
present the budgets to
the Board of Directors
nding final approval of
the recommendations by
Chairperson Cesena.

8. Public Comm
Items NOT on this

9. Schedule Next
UAC Meeting

e next meeting of the Utilities Advisory Committee is scheduled to be
held on Wednesday, June 19, 2018 at 5:30 p.m., unless otherwise noticed.

10. Closing Comments by
UAC Committee Members

Committee Member Moothart announced the Morro Bay Science
Explorations Native Shelifish and Aquaculture free event on Thursday, May
16 at the SLO Botanical Garden at 6:00 p.m.

Committee Member Munds thanked staff for their work.

11. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.




ITEM 5

REVIEW OF BOARD ITEM REGARDING
MODIFICATION TO DISTRICT CODE
TITLE 2, SECTION 2.01.20




President
Marshall E. Ochylski

Vice President
Charles L. Cesena

Directors
Matthew D. Fourcroy
Vicki L. Milledge
Christine M. Womack

General Manager
Renee Osborne

District Accountant
Robert Stilts, CPA

Unit Chief
Scott M. Jalbert

Battalion Chief
George Huang

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:

2122 9 Street, Suite 110

Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-9370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org

June 12, 2019

TO: LOCSD Utility Advisory Committee

FROM: Jose Acosta, Utility Systems Manager Gﬁg

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 5 - 6/25/2019 Utilities Advisory Committee
Special Meeting
Review of Board Item Regarding Modification to District Code
Title 2, Section 2.01.20

DESCRIPTION

At the May 15, 2019 UAC meeting, your committee requested staff bring back this
section of Title 2 for review of how and the type of leaks that qualify for leak credits.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Motion: I move that the Committee recommend that staff modify District Code
Title 2, Section 2.01.20, as discussed, for presentation to the Board of Directors
for their approval.

DISCUSSION

At the May 15, 2019 UAC meeting, the committee reviewed the District Water
Shortage Contingency Plan and recommended removal of “no leak credits will be
awarded”, from Stage Il of the plan. Included in this discussion was the review of
District Code Title 2, Section 2.01.20 Credits for Fixing Water Leak.

The Committee had a discussion regarding the type of leaks that qualify for leak
credits. Currently, the section states, “The customer may apply if they have
experienced a water leak in their service line and can prove that such leak has been
promptly corrected. Customer service lines are defined as the line from the water
meter on the customer's side to the home. Exemptions from credits include leaks to
irrigation systems, toilets, and faucets.”

The Committee requested that staff place this issue on the agenda for their next
scheduled meeting, to discuss which types of leaks should qualify for leak credits.

With the recommendation to remove the language regarding leak credits from Stage
Il of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, the District will need to modify Section
2.01.20 to remove the following language:

D. All credits are suspended completely if and when the District
reaches Stage |l of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The financial impact will directly correlate to the decision of modifying Section
2.01.20. If other leaks are included this will decrease the revenue otherwise realized
by the District.

Attachments

06/25/19 — UAC ltem 5 — 1




2.01.20 Credits for Fixing Water Leak (Adopted 12/4/2014)

A. Application: The General Manager shall make available to any customer
an application form that customers can use to apply for a credit. The customer may apply
if the current bill is 50% greater than normal usage during the same period the prior year.
Prior to being considered for a leak adjustment, the customer must pay an amount equal
to the same usage as the previous year or same usage as previous bill if they have not
owned the home for a year. The customer may apply if they have experienced a water
leak in their service line and can prove that such leak has been promptly corrected.
Customer service lines are defined as the line from the water meter on the customer’s
side to the home. Exemptions from credits include leaks in irrigation systems, toilets, and
faucets. The application shall include:

e The date of discovery of the leak:

e The date of repair;
Evidence such as dated plumbing bills and receipts for materials and
supplies related to the leak repair; and

e The signature of the water customer.

B. Process: The General Manager shall review all application forms received
by customers. The General Manager shall approve a credit of up to 50% of the differential
of the highest billing period invoice during the tenure of the leak and the average of all
invoices for said customer over the last twelve-month period if the General Manager, in
his/her discretion, finds:

1. The leak was related to a physical break in the customer’s service line; and
2. The leak was promptly repaired after the discovery; and

3. The customer has not received an LOCSD water leak credit during the
preceding twenty-four (24) month period.

C. Disputes: Any customer that disputes a determination by the General
Manager may seek Board of Directors review of said determination by paying the
established fee and making written application to the Board of Directors, in care of the
General Manager, within ten (10) business days of the General Manager’s decision. The
decision of the Board of Directors shall be final.

D. All credits are suspended completely if and when the District reaches Stage
Il of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan.

E. No leak adjustments will be given for incidents due to sewer lateral connection
work.



